

Bharatiya Temple of Lansing - Monthly Temple Board Meeting			
Oct 1, 2022			
Time: 2 PM – 6.00 PM			
Location: Temple			
Reported by: Anjali Srivastava			
Attendees			
	Mr Kishore Mokashi	X	Mrs. Meena Sharma
		X	Mrs. Sapna Sood
X	Mr Pardeep Kumar	X	Mr. Ketan Patel
X	Mr. Chandrashekar Rayannavar		Mr. Rampal Agrawal
X	Mrs. Anjali Srivastava		
Additional Attendees			

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action
Prayer	Meeting started with a prayer.	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Action Items were reviewed by the Board. 	
Previous month Meeting Minutes approval	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Sept 11 meeting minutes approved by a Board member and seconded by another member. 	<p>Establishment of Sai Baba murti in the temple in communication with the community members that came to discuss- In progress</p> <p>Sapna is going to draft a write-up and questionnaire for the monkey-survey that is going to be sent to the life members regarding Sai Baba murti placement.</p>
Finance Committee Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Financial update was given by the Treasurer Pradeepji will talk to Shiv Singh to fix the database issue. Estate Property Committee includes, Ashok Gupta, Aseem Agarwal, Pradeep Kumar, Bidhan Reddy is interested but not final yet. 	Pradeepji will follow up with the Estate Property Committee to meet and discuss about the guidelines.

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Board discussed about the Audit. Date will be finalized. • Motion was passed by a board member and seconded by another that next year external auditing will be done. 	
<p>Infrastructure & Operations Committee update</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Repairing of Stucco or gutter was discussed by the board members • Discussed about the dancing floor cost for Diwali. • Board approved \$600 for the dancing floor. 	<p>Temple's roof Masonry repair- Pradeepji is following up with Aditya Sharma -Pending</p> <p>Vents missing in Sanctum & Jain area-needs repair-Work in progress by Ketanji</p> <p>Ketanji is working on getting the quote for device from lightning protection-Pradeepji will talk to other contractors too -In progress</p> <p>Internal security cameras installation-Ketanji is working on it</p> <p>Inside TV screens not working.</p> <p>3 sump pumps have been replaced somewhere in May or June 2022. Explore cost effectiveness of the sump pump for future.</p> <p>Boiler room (Water heater room) needs to be cleaned Cleaning is done, FRP panel is pending.</p> <p>Pradeepji will talk regarding the Stucco or gutter fixation.</p>

Priest Committee Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Discussed about the Shreyasji's contract. 	
Pooja/ Religious Committee Updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Work in progress for the upcoming events Diwali planning is underway. Update about the 25th anniversary celebration was given. 	
Additional Discussion/New ideas	Manasi Mishra proposed a dance class in the temple. Board is waiting for more details.	
Next Meeting	11/6/2022 @ 2 pm.	

*Yellow Highlighted-Things to do in future as a reminder